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IOth July 2015 13'0276-01 

Re: Withdrawal request by DOK Quarrystone Limited of a Waste Licence Application 
in respect of a facility at Garranmore, Cashel, County Tipperarv, Register No. W0276- 
01, in accordance,with Article 2 1(  1 ) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, 2004 as amended 

Dear M r  O'Suilleabhain 

I am to refer to your letter dated 15"' September 201 4 received by the Agency on 1 9['' 
September 201 4, notifying the Agency of your intention to withdraw the above 
referenced waste 1 icence application. 

The Agency has considered your request for a withdrawal and a decision was made 
that the application cannot be withdrawn, the application will remain a valid waste 
licence application on which the Agency will make a decision on in due course. A 
refund o f  the licence application fee will not be provided at this time. 

All documentation in relation to this application is available for viewing on the 
Agency's website at www.epa.ie. 

Yours sincerely 

Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office o f  Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


